# Rebecca Gordon, RN CLNC, CLCP 4774 Carter Rd Fairport, NY 14450 585-388-7976

RGX2@Rochester.rr.com

# **Professional Profile**

I am a registered nurse with more than 25 years of experience. My experience comes from a variety of settings including; hospital, home care, doctors' offices, schools, and neuro-rehabilitation. I have experience from the onset of an emergency, through hospitalization to long term care. Outside of my hospital experiences I successfully managed the long term medical care of my child post MVA, resulting in TBI, from age 7 to adult.

- Knowledgeable in the Standards of Care
- Skilled at Organization of Medical Records
- Experienced in Timelines and Graphs
- Able to correlate alternative treatment methods
- Resourceful in locating appropriate/knowledgeable Medical Professionals
- Working knowledge of SSI, SSD, Veterans Benefits

Specific areas for expertise:

- TBI and Emergency Medicine
- Holistic Medicine and Environmental Issues
- Ambulatory Care Endoscopy/Colonoscopy
- Doctors Offices/School Nursing

# **Work History**

2006-Present

Elementary School Nurse Greece Central School District, Rochester, NY The health office provides health care to 800 plus students and 100 plus adults on a daily basis. I provide health screening, as directed by NYS, for pre-k to 5<sup>th</sup> graders, approximately 600 per year. I ensure that the medical needs of our students are understood in their educational settings. I collaborate with family, teachers and health care providers to provide health care and education in school.

1992-Present

Pediatric TBI

Fairport, NY

My son (age 7) was a pedestrian struck by a vehicle in 1992. His injuries included a severe closed head injury (TBI). He was in a coma for several weeks of the initial 8 week hospitalization. He was unable to move, walk, talk or feed himself. I was told he would be in a vegetative state his entire life. He was transferred to a neuro-rehabilitation center for further treatment. We returned to home 6 months after his injury to start the long road to recovery. Now as an adult he lives on his own, drives a vehicle and has a job.

2006-Present

Medstaff Webster, NY

This agency provides nursing services to physician's offices and schools on a per diem basis. This agency also provides the nursing staff for Camp Haccamo in the summer months. Camp Haccamo is a camp for disabled individuals ages 12-30.

1993-1995

Ambulatory Procedure Center Rochester General Hospital, NY

This area is a gastro- intestinal suite performing endoscopy-colonoscopy procedures on an outpatient basis. As a registered nurse I worked in all areas from admission to discharge. I am trained to give conscious sedation medication, with cardiac observation.

1985-1992

Dr. Martin Jenzer, Office Nurse Rochester, NY

I worked with Dr. Jenzer assisting with the documentation of patient histories. I performed cardiograms, allergy injections, immunization injection, patient care, scheduling, and telephone triage.

1982-1985

Emergency Department Rochester General Hospital, NY

I worked in all areas including, orthopedics, surgical, medical, critical care, sub acute, and pediatrics. Duties included initial assessment, insertions of intravenous fluids, cardiograms, lab work, and CPR.

1980-1982

Medical/Surgical Genesee Hospital, NY

I worked on a, 40 beds, general medical- surgical floor. I was responsible for patient care, medications, and treatments, pre and post surgery.

**Education** 

Associate Degree in Nursing Monroe Community College

**Professional Certifications** 

Certified Life Care Planner (CLCP) Kaplan University 2007

Certificate # 0961 Commission on Health Care Certification

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant (CLNC) Vickie Milazzo Institute 2006
Life, Accident, and Health Insurance Bryant and Stratton College 2003

# **Professional Associations**

North American Brain Injury Society

#### **Publications**

Family Care Plan 2008 copy write 6/2008

This book for individuals with disabilities will assist with organization of information needed to receive services, and to assist with planning future care.